
 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, October 23, 2018 
Northcentral Technical College 

1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 

CHS 1004 at 1:00 p.m.  
 
12:15 p.m. NTC Board of Trustees & NTC Foundation Board Joint Lunch 
 
1:00 p.m. Call to order, compliance with Open Meetings Law (Wis. Stat. 19.81-19.88) 
   

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 
 

II. PUBLIC INPUT 
A. Public Comments 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Approval of minutes from September 18, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting  

Motion:  That the Northcentral Technical College Board approve the meeting minutes from the 
September 18, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting.   
 
Voice vote required to approve. 

 

IV. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approval of Tax Levy 2018-2019 – Roxanne Lutgen 

Motion:  That the Northcentral Technical College District Board approves the tax mill rate of 1.27145 for 
fiscal year 2018-2019. 
 

Voice vote required to approve.  

 

V. CONSENT VOTING AGENDA 

A. Approval of consent Voting Agenda 

1. Annual Purchasing List – Fiscal Year 2017-2018  
2. New IT – Service Desk Technician Apprentice Program  
3. New IT – Software Developer Apprentice Program   
4. Designation of Assistant, Associate, and Deputy Directors 
5. Receipts & Expenditures  
6. Personnel Changes  

Motion:  That the Board approves the Consent Voting Agenda including: 
1. Annual Purchasing List – Fiscal Year 2017-2018 
2. New IT – Service Desk Technician Apprentice Program  
3. New IT – Software Developer Apprentice Program  
4. Designation of Assistant, Associate, and Deputy Directors 
5. Receipts & Expenditures 
6. Personnel Changes 
 
Roll call vote required to approve.  

 
1/48



 
VI. BOARD DEVELOPMENT 

a. K-16 Annual Report Update (Handout) – Jeannie Worden/Sarah Dillon 

 

VII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

A. President’s Report 

1. Legislative Update 
2. Grant Initiative Update  – Vicki Jeppesen 
3. Student Representative’s Report  
4. Comments from Informational Update 

 
B. Chairperson’s Report 

1. WTC DBA Fall Meeting Update – October 11-13, 2018 (Appleton, WI) – Paul Proulx 
 

C. Information  

1. NTC Fall 2018 Commencement - Saturday, December 15, 2018 (Grand Theater) 
o Keynote Speaker: Dr. Dave Eckmann, President of the Wausau Region Chamber of 

Commerce 
2. Advisory Meeting Minutes  
3. Upcoming Meetings/Events  
4. Good News  

 

 

VIII. MEETING ADJOURN 

Note:   Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin's "Open Meetings Law".     

 
Mission:  Northcentral Technical College provides high-quality, learner and employer focused, 
educational pathways committed to enriching lives and strengthening the economy. 
 

2/48



 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 18, 2018 
Northcentral Technical College 

1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 

Timberwolf Conference Center D100 
 

The Northcentral Technical College District Board of Trustees met on September 18, 2018 at the Wausau 
Campus.  Chairperson Tom Felch called the meeting to order at 1:00pm. 
 

Roll Call: 

Douglas Faragher  E Ruth Risley-Gray E 
Tom Felch X Dale Smith X 
Kristine Gilmore   X Maria Volpe    X 
Lee Lo                        E Paul Proulx       X 
Charlie Paulson                      X   

 

Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
PaHnia Thao reported the meeting was being held in compliance with Open Meetings Law 19.81-19.88 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

A. Recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

A. There were no public comments 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

A. It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Kristine Gilmore that the NTC Board of Trustees 
meeting minutes from August 7, 2018 be approved.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

IV. REGULAR VOTING AGENDAS 

A. Propose Draft 2018-2019 Board Dashboard – Vicki Jeppesen/Angie Servi 
Part-time student measures have been added to the dashboard.  69.7% of our students are part- 
time.  The WTCS definition of a part-time is student taking less than 24 credits during the 
academic year. 

 
It was moved by Kristine Gilmore and seconded by Dale Smith that the NTC District Board 
approves the Draft 2018-2019 Board Dashboard. 

 
 
 

3/48



B. Approval of 2018-2019 CEO Goals 
 

It was moved by Dale Smith and seconded by Kris Gilmore that the NTC District Board approves 
the 2018-2019 CEO Goals. 

 

V. CONSENT VOTING AGENDA 

A. It was moved by Maria Volpe and seconded by Kristine Gilmore that the NTC District Board 
approves the consent Voting Agenda 

 Receipts & Expenditures 

 Personnel Changes 
Roll Call Vote Ayes:  Felch, Gilmore, Paulson, Proulx, Smith, Volpe.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

VI. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

A. President’s Report 
1. Health Insurance Update – Roxanne Lutgen 

o If NTC stays with the self-funded health insurance, premiums are expected to increase 
20%.  NTC will join the WTCS Health Insurance Consortium, and will be the 8th 
technical college to join.  This would allow NTC to stay with Ascension Ministry 
Healthcare, Aspirus, and Marshfield Clinic.  NTC will convert to the new plan January 1, 
2019.  This will protect the self-funded trust, and the cost is very minimal to make the 
change.   

2. Status of Enrollment/New Initiatives –Katie Felch 
o The growth of FTEs in 2017-18 is due to established pathways. 
o Direct High School enrollment has remained consistent at 30%. 
o 50% of our district high school students are enrolling directly with NTC after three 

years of graduation. 
o Out of district applications have increased 20% due to partnership with housing. 
o The average age in programs is now 23 years old.  We have to look at the demographic 

shift and provide services to meet the needs of the shift. 
o In August we launched the new NTC website.  There was a 61% increase use of the 

website this year. 
o The Wausau Science and Engineering Festival with Michigan Tech is September 21 & 

22.   
o We are exploring a pilot of the academic advising plan in the IT program area.  This will 

help us look at how we can have more engagement with our students. 
3. Student Engagement 2018 – Shawn Sullivan 

o Shawn Sullivan and Krista Reince presented to the Board about the Leadership 
Experience Advocacy Development (L.E.A.D).   

o L.E.A.D. are the voices of the committee.  They will bring concerns to Administration. 
o There will be an upcoming BLTs with ELT meeting. 
o A representative from Student Leadership will join the monthly Board meetings and 

update the Board on student engagement.  
o The Wolfpack creates opportunity for students to become involved in the programing 

side of Student Life. 
o The Club Funding Committee will review funding requests from active clubs who apply 

for funding from Student Life to support activities and travel. 

4/48



o Krista did a lot of research and work on this.  Research shows that if students are 
engaged, the better success our students will have.  

o The power point presentation is included with the official meeting minutes. 
4. Legislative Updates 

o Governor Walker was on campus 9/17/18.  WTCS proposed state aid money of $12 
million the first year and $24 million the second year.  16,000 college credits were 
given to over 2,500 students.  We would like the Board’s support as we go into budget.  
Katie Felch and Lori Weyers will put together an elevator speech for the Board to talk 
to Governor’s office.  Wis Stat 36.31 was passed in 1972, which limits only 5 technical 
colleges who can offer higher level general education courses.  This law is being 
reviewed.  

o We are looking at setting up a legislator breakfast this year after elections are done.  
We encourage Board Members to attend the breakfast.  We want to emphasize the 
work with K-12. 

5. Comments from Informational Update 
o Congratulations to Roxanne Lutgen in passing her Bar exam. 
o NTC received a donation from Bierman Family Foundation to support our operation in 

Merrill with the Public Safety Center of Excellence for CPAT.  Thank you Sara Gossfeld-
Benzing for your leadership. 

o NTC received a generous donation for Culinary from Connexus Credit Union. 
o The Botanical Garden is interested in partnering up with us for interns. 
o Darren will give an NSF update to the Board in the future.  
o We will be moving forward with mobile lab in partnership with DWD.  We received 

$200k from the MySkills grant that will help with K-12 teachers. This will allow us to 
take the mobile lab out to regionals and to K-12 school districts.  

o In the next Capital Budget year, we are looking at expanding the floor in CHS.   
B. Chairperson’s Report 

1. WTC DBA Annual Planning Meeting Update – Aug 24-25, 2018 – Paul Proulx 
o Paul Proulx provided an update from the planning meeting.  Attendance is a concern 

for these meetings. 
2. WTC DBA Fall Meeting – Oct 11-13 (Appleton, WI) 

o Let PaHnia Thao know if you are interested in attending. 
3. 2018 ACCT Leadership Congress – Oct 24-27 (New York, NY) 

o Paul Proulx, Jeannie Worden, and Shannon Livingston are attending the ACCT 
Leadership Congress.  They will be presenting information on initiatives that have been 
implemented and put in place to help students finish the final mile. 

C. Information 
1. Upcoming Meetings/Events 
2. Good News 

 
VII. CLOSED SESSION  2:14 pm 

A. It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Maria Volpe with unanimous approval to adjourn 
Board into Closed Session Pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes Section 19.85 (1), (g) for the purpose:     

 Approval of the August 7, 2018 Closed Session Minutes 

 Update on pending litigation 
 

Roll call:  Felch, Gilmore, Paulson, Proulx, Smith, Volpe 

5/48



 
VIII.OPEN SESSION (Immediately following the above Closed Session) 

A. It was moved by Dale Smith and seconded by Kristine Gilmore with unanimous approval to 
reconvene into Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of the closed 
session. 

 
Roll call:  Felch, Gilmore, Paulson, Proulx, Smith, Volpe.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

VII. MEETING ADJOURN 
By consensus the meeting adjourned at 2:24pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Maria Volpe, Secretary/Treasurer 
Northcentral Technical College District Board of Trustees 
 
Note:   Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin's "Open Meetings Law". 

6/48



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
MEETING DATE: October 23, 2018 
 
TOPIC:  Tax Levy 2018-2019 
 
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her du-
ties, shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either 
imprudent or in violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to 
be accredited. 
 
INTERPRETATION: To avoid violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics NTC will 
follow Wisconsin Statute 38.16 “District Tax Levy; revenue limit; property tax relief aid.  (1) Annually by 
October 31, or within 10 days after receipt of the equalized valuations from the department of revenue, 
whichever is later, the district board may levy a tax on the full value of the taxable property of the district for 
the purposes of making capital improvements, acquiring equipment, operating and maintaining the schools 
of the district, and paying principal and interest on valid bonds or notes now or hereafter outstanding as 
provided in s. 67.035”. Under Wisconsin Statute 38.16(3)(be), “no district board may increase its revenue in 
the 2014-15 school year or in any school year thereafter by a percentage that exceeds the district's valua-
tion factor, except as provided in pars. (bg) and (br)”.  
 
DATA/RESULTS:  The board sets the official property mill rate for fiscal 2018-2019 at the October meeting 
based on the district’s valuation factor as provided by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue in accordance 
with Wisconsin Statute 38.16.  In June, the board approved the 2018-2019 operating budget of 
$48,143,526 with an operational mill rate of 0.64225. The district’s valuation factor for Net New Construc-
tion as provided by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue is 1.34659%. The resulting operational tax levy 
for 2018-2019 provides for $316,741 of Net New Construction above the 2017-2018 prior year actual oper-
ational tax levy. Despite the allowable levy increase for Net New Construction, the increase in property val-
uations caused the 2018-2019 operational mill rate to decrease slightly to 0.64140. The State of Wisconsin 
Property Tax Relief Aid pays $13,229,408 annually. 

  
                                                                      2017-18                                    2018-19 
                                                             Amount       Mill Rate              Proposed      Mill Rate 
Operations:    (3.08% increase)  $10,292,280     0.64225             $10,609,021      0.64140  
Debt Service: (3.85% increase)  $10,035,141     0.62620             $10,421,287      0.63005  
Total Levy:     (3.46% increase)  $20,327,421     1.26845     $21,030,308      1.27145  
         
An individual with a $100,000 home would see a $0.30 increase on their 2018 property taxes to NTC as 
compared to 2017 (increase from $126.85 to $127.15). Total levy dollars increase 3.46% from the prior 
year. The tax levy generates approximately 20% of the District's operating revenues. 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:          PROPOSED MOTION:  
 Regular Voting Agenda                                The Northcentral Technical College District Board ap-

proves the tax mill rate of 1.27145 for fiscal year 2018-
2019.  

 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true 
as of this date. 

Signed       Dated October 23, 2018 

7/48



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
 
MEETING DATE: October 23, 2018 
 
TOPIC:  Annual Purchasing List – Fiscal Year 2017-2018 
 
 
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, 
shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either imprudent 
or in violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to be accredited. 
 
 
INTERPRETATION: To avoid violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics NTC will follow 
the Wisconsin Technical College System Administrative Rule TCS 6.05(2)(h).   
“Require an annual review, based on a report that aggregates multiple purchases of similar goods, supplies, and 
services of all procurements…to determine if a more competitive procurement process should be used in suc-
ceeding years.  The district board shall take formal action on this report and such action shall be reflected in the 
district board’s proceedings.” 
 
 
DATA/RESULTS: This is the annual requirement for review of purchases.  The attached list is provided for 
2017-2018 review.  The list is a summary of purchases of similar goods, supplies or services by vendor not se-
lected through the Request for Proposal (RFP) process.  The list does not include utility purchases or postage 
which does not require the competitive bid process as these are sole source providers and NTC cannot get the 
service elsewhere.  Purchases estimated to be over $50,000 are competitively bid based on the WTCS Financial 
Accounting Manual Procurement requirements.  The purchases on this list will be analyzed and competitive bids 
obtained if expenses warrant such during 2018-2019. 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
  
 Consent Agenda                                         Accept the purchasing report for fiscal year 2017-2018. 
 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as of 
this date. 
 
Signed: ________________    Dated: 10-23-2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8/48



 
 

Northcentral Technical College 
Purchasing Report by Vendor 

Fiscal Year 2017-2018 
 
 
 

WERNER ELECTRIC SUPPLY  $ 103,556.37  Multiple purchases less than $50,000 had 
three quotes according to policy. Unlikely to 
recur in 18-19. 

   
FINISHING TOUCH INTERIOR SIGNS LLC  $   74,181.00  Signage. Multiple purchases less than $50,000 

had three quotes according to policy. Unlikely 
to recur in 18-19. 
 

ABR EMPLOYMENT SERVICES $    58,471.42 Temporary staffing agency. Considering an 
RFP in 2018-19. 
 

WESTPHAL STAFFING INC $    54,030.26 Temporary staffing agency. Considering an 
RFP in 2018-19. 

 

9/48



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
MEETING DATE:   October 23, 2018 
 
TOPIC:   New IT - Service Desk Technician Apprentice    
 
POLICY     Community Benefit Statement 2 
    Employers have an available and skilled workforce.  

 
DATA/RESULTS:   
 

In August 2018, The Department of Workforce Development (DWD) – Bureau of Apprenticeship 
Standards (BAS), the Wisconsin Technical College System and Wausau based Footlock-
er.com/Eastbay, launched the new IT Service Desk Technician Apprenticeship.  This new, hybrid 
registered apprenticeship is upskilling a current employee from the company to participate in the 
one-year hybrid training program, a first for Wisconsin.  IT - Service Desk Technician is the second 
IT occupation developed through the Wisconsin Apprenticeship Growth and Enhancement Strate-
gies (WAGE$) grant, a $5 million American Apprenticeship Initiative grant awarded to DWD by the 
US Department of Labor. The purpose of the WAGE$ grant is to expand apprenticeship opportuni-
ties into three new areas-IT, Advanced Manufacturing and Healthcare. 

The IT Service Desk Technician occupation within NTC’s District is projected to grow by 9% over 
the next ten years.  This is a projected increase from 368 to 401 jobs (31 annual openings).  NTC 
already offers an IT – Computer Support Specialist Associate Degree program and an IT – Help 
Desk Technical Diploma to help meet industry demand.  By also offering the IT - Service Desk 
Technician Apprentice program NTC can provide another avenue for students to gain the neces-
sary skills for this occupation, fulfilling industry need in the District.  When discussed at the Sep-
tember 2018 Apprenticeship Advisory Committee, the committee was fully supportive of NTC mov-
ing forward and bringing IT apprenticeships to the District. 

 
The College wishes to submit the IT - Service Desk Technician Apprenticeship program District 
Request form to the Wisconsin Technical College System Office for consideration. By approving 
the submission of the program request, the College will continue to the next step in the process for 
developing this as a WTCS approved apprenticeship program available to be offered at NTC.  
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
  
 Consent Agenda  Approval of program request for the IT - Service Desk Technician Apprentice pro-

gram 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true 
as of this date. 
 
 

Signed:      Dated: October 22, 2018  

10/48



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
MEETING DATE:   October 23, 2018 
 
TOPIC:   New IT - Software Developer Apprentice     

 
POLICY     Community Benefit Statement 2 

    Employers have an available and skilled workforce.  

 
DATA/RESULTS:   

 

In September 2018, Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development (DWD) Apprenticeship offi-
cials launched the state's first-ever Registered Apprenticeship (RA) program covering the high-
demand Information Technology (IT) industry.  The IT - Software Developer apprenticeship is 
among several new programs that DWD's Bureau of Apprenticeship Standards (BAS) is develop-
ing in the Wisconsin Apprenticeship Growth and Enhancement Strategies (WAGE$) project. The 
source of funding for WAGE$ is a $5 million American Apprenticeship Initiative Grant that was 
awarded in 2015 by the U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL).  The purpose of the WAGE$ grant is 
to expand apprenticeship opportunities into three new areas-IT, Advanced Manufacturing and 
Healthcare.  DWD is implementing the project in collaboration with the Wisconsin Technical Col-
lege System (WTCS) and the Wisconsin Workforce Development Association (WWDA). 

 
The Software Developer occupation within NTC’s District is projected to grow by 18% over the 
next ten years.  This is a projected increase from 551 to 650 jobs (48 annual openings).  NTC al-
ready offers an IT - Software Developer Associate Degree program to help meet industry demand.  
By also offering the IT - Software Developer Apprentice program NTC can provide another avenue 
for students to gain the necessary skills for this occupation, fulfilling industry need in the District.  
When discussed at the September 2018 Apprenticeship Advisory Committee, the committee was 
fully supportive of NTC moving forward and bringing IT apprenticeships to the District.   
 
The College wishes to submit the IT - Software Developer Apprenticeship program District Re-
quest form to the Wisconsin Technical College System Office for consideration. By approving the 
submission of the program request, the College will continue to the next step in the process for 
developing this as a WTCS approved apprenticeship program available to be offered at NTC.  
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
  
 Consent Agenda  Approval of program request for the IT - Software Developer Apprentice program 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true 

as of this date. 
 
 

Signed:     Dated: October 22, 2018  

11/48



 

 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2018 
 
TOPIC:  Designation of Assistant, Associate and Deputy Directors 
 
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of his/her 
duties, shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is 
either imprudent or in violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in 
failure to be accredited. 
 
INTERPRETATION: To avoid violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics NTC will 
follow Wisconsin statute 19.41 through 19.59 Wisconsin’s Code of Ethics for Public Officials and 
Employees “…Annually the board is required to designate public officials and employees holding a position 
“designated as assistant, associate or deputy district director of a technical college.”    
 
DATA/RESULTS: The following resolution has been prepared for board consideration: 
 
RESOLVED, that for the purposes of Wisconsin’s Code of Ethics for Public Officials and Employees, 
sec.19.41 through 19.59, Stats., the Northcentral Technical College District Board has designated the 
following positions deputy, associate, or assistant district directors and indicated its understanding that the 
current occupants of those positions and their successors to those positions are state public officials to 
whom Wisconsin’s Ethics Code applies:  President, Executive Vice President, Vice President for Learning, 
Vice President of College Advancement, Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer, Associate 
Vice President of Marketing, Public Relations and Legislative Advocacy, Associate Vice President of 
Information Technology/Chief Information Officer, Associate Vice President of Facilities Management, and 
Associate Vice President of Human Resources. 
 
Persons in the positions listed above are:  Lori Weyers, Jeannie Worden, Darren Ackley, Vicki Jeppesen, 
Roxanne Lutgen, Katie Felch, Chet Strebe, Rob Elliott, and Cher Vink.     
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:       PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                                                            Motion is included with consent agenda. 
 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this  
report is true as of this date. 
 
 
Signed: ________________________     Dated: October 22, 2018 

12/48



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
 
 
MEETING DATE: October 23, 2018 
 
TOPIC:   Receipts & Expenditures 
  
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, 
shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either im-
prudent or in violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to 
be accredited. 
 
INTERPRETATION: To avoid violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics NTC will fol-
low Wisconsin statute 38.12 District Board Duties (2) “…All expenditures exceeding $2500 shall be ap-
proved by the district board.”  Also, in compliance with Wisconsin statute 38.12(4) District board duties, 
“The publication proceedings shall include a statement of receipts and expenditures in the aggregate.” 
 
DATA/RESULTS: The following Status of Funds listing receipts and expenditures including operating trans-
fers in the aggregate is included for informational purposes as of August 31, 2018. 
 
YTD Fund 1 – 7 Revenues: $10,532,402 
YTD Fund 1 – 7 Expenses:  $17,929,787 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:       PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as 
of this date. 
 

Signed:      Dated    ___10/22/2018____ 

13/48



NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 
 

MEETING DATE:      October 23, 2018 
 

TOPIC:  Personnel Changes 
 

POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, shall 
not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either imprudent or in 
violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to be accredited. 
 

INTERPRETATION: NTC will follow Wisconsin Statute 118.22 (2) “…No teacher may be employed… except by a 
majority vote of the full membership of the board.  Nothing in this section prevents the modification or termi-
nation of a contract by mutual agreement of the teacher and the board.” 
 

DATA/RESULTS: A request is made to approve the following personnel changes: 
 

New Hires: 
1. Jason Beasley – Surgical Technologist Faculty 
2. Samuel Bowers – Assistant Farm Manager 
3. Megan Corum – Writing Academic Coach 
4. Brian Modrzewski – Electrician  
5. Jennifer Sawvell – Dental Clinic Assistant 
6. Nicholas Ver Duin – Senior Front-End Web Developer 

 
Resignations: 

1. Michael Hladilek – Manufacturing Faculty 
2. Jennifer Plisch – Academic Resource Center Assistant 
3. Marco Rhein – Science Academic Coach 
4. PaHnia Thao – Executive Assistant to the President 

 
Retirement: 

1.  Andrew Kleppe – Criminal Justice Faculty 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                                    (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 

CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as of 
this date. 
 
 

Signed_______________________________________ Dated 10/23/18 ___                                          ____ 

14/48



 

15/48



 

16/48



SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2018 Program Name: Truck Driving 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Traci Champagne – Crystal Freight Systems 

 Marty Robbins – Marathon Cheese Transport 

 Marty Draxler – Draxler Transport 

 Ryan Viergutz – Abbyland Service Plaza 

 Kelly Trojanowski – Sutton Transport 

NTC Staff: Other 

 Greg Cisewski – Dean, School of Advanced Manufacturing and Transportation 

 Tracey Brewer – Business & Industry 

 Mike Sewell – Truck Driving Instructor 

 Susan Clark – Administrative Assistant 

 Becky Zoromski - WATEA 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

  INDUSTRY TRENDS:  Marty Robins, Marathon Cheese Transport, advised that it is paramount to be a business 
who has qualified drivers. Marty also stated that they could double their business not only by having qualified 
drivers, but more drivers in general. Dock workers training would help the shortage if trucks were able to get in 
and out of docks in less than an hour. Marty Draxler, Draxler Transport, stated that the major issues all employers 
have is the shortage of workers and the cost of health care.  Traci, Crystal Freight Systems, shared that employers 
are going to fill positions with less qualified candidates if the shortage continues.  Drivers are requesting more and 
more perks such as satellite dishes in the trucks.  Ryan Viergutz, Abbyland Service Plaza, agreed with other 
members that companies are doing whatever they can for employee retention.  Committee members stressed 
that the right pay for the right skills is very important.  Kelly, from Sutton Transport, stated that her company has 
increased wages and mentioned that miss-routed freight is a huge issue for her company.  Committee members 
agreed that company growth is tied to how many drivers they can recruit.  UPS has lowered their employment 
requirements to one year of previous experience.  

 ENROLLMENT REPORT:  Mike shared the enrollment totals for the program.  We have processed over 80 truck 
drivers in this program since it began, and all of those that have completed the program are employed.  There is a 
session currently running with three upcoming sessions scheduled for October 8th, January 7th and April 1st.  Marty 
Draxler advised he would like to have a shortened version of the current program offered in an evening with an 
accelerated format.  Several other committee members agreed that this type of offering would be beneficial to 
the industry.  Members felt that they could provide a screening process for these evening students who would 
then come to NTC for the short course and return to their employers for the remaining required hours.  Members 
shared a more competency, skilled based, type of training may be required in the future.  It was also suggested 
that students come into the program with their learners permit to reduce the hours of training.  The committee 
agreed that testing for math and reading aptitude to identify any applicants that may need remedial help before 
starting Truck Driving classes would also be beneficial to the program. 

 GRADUATE FOLLOW-UP REPORT:  A survey was sent to Truck Driving students graduating from the class of 2017.  
Of the graduates surveyed, all were employed.  The average wage was $15.48 an hour with an average wage of 
$37,440 to $42,000.   

 RECRUITMENT:   This spring students in the Medford area were offered the ability to attend classes for the first 
two weeks in Merrill and then attend classes via Interactive Video Conferencing at the Medford Campus.  
Prochnow Trucking agreed to provide space for our trucks in the Medford area should we have students that 
would like to take advantage of this option.  We may try to offer this option in the future depending on demand.  
The committee asked if IVC would be an option for the Marshfield or Spencer areas.   

 STATE PARK SPEEDWAY RECRUITMENT EFFORT:  Our participation on July 28, 2018 in the Larry Detjens Memorial 
Race at State Park Speedway was a huge success for recruitment.  It was an excellent way for our trucks to be 

17/48



viewed by the public and questions answered for prospective students.  The trucks were onsite to highlight the 
Diesel program as well as the CDL program.     

 INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANTS:  We are looking for CDL instructional assistants.  These individuals can work a total 
of 25 hours per week.  The committee was asked to pass this information on to anyone they know that might be 
interested.  We are also looking for Adjunct or part-time faculty who would teach up to 12 hours per week.  The 
NTC website has the job posting and instructions for applying.     

 NEW CDL TRAINING CENTER:  The new building housing CDL classrooms and service bays located at the corner of 
Taylor and Commerce in Merrill is being used for classes.  Greg shared a PowerPoint showing the building, the two 
classrooms, and the parking area for trucks.   

 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT UPDATE:  NTC has been awarded a Core Industry Grant to start additional program 
offerings.  This two-year grant will be used to buy additional tractors and trailers to expand the program.  The 
committee was informed that any road worthy equipment along with straps and chains are always accepted and 
the company will be provided a tax deduction form.  Additional equipment that has been acquired includes a drop 
deck trailer, an ATV, and a new compressor. 

 BUSINESS & INDUSTRY:  Tracy Brewer, west region representative, shared handouts on the upcoming events 
through Business & Industry and Continuing Education.  She shared that she is available to discuss transportation 
logistics.  Handouts were provided including one for the Packer training event which will be held on October 16, 
2018.   

 FREIGHT INDUSTRY CONFERENCE:  It was shared that Governor Walker’s Freight Industry Conference  will be held 
on Tuesday, October 9, 2018 from 12:00-3:30 in Madison.   

 TRUCK DRIVING JOB FAIR:  The Job Fair for Truck Driving will be held on Thursday, September 20, 2018.  If 
companies are interested they can contact Suzi Mathias at for more information.  Companies were informed that 
they can also sponsor a Lunch and Learn event with NTC during which they can highlight their company and 
current job openings.   

 

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: September 18, 2018 Program Name: Machine Tool Advisory 

Committee Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Craig Lange – Lange Machine 

 Mark Gehring – Lemke Industrial Machine LLC 

 Brad Cisewski – Pointe Precision 

 Brian Dachyk – Schuette Metals 

 Tom Daniels – Modern Machine Inc. 

 Al Marten – Marten Machining 

 Debra martin – Marten Machining 

 Rich Nowak – Crystal Finishing 

 Craig Lang – Northwest Tool 

 Mark Snyder – A&B Process Systems 

 Gary Sulzer – Sulzer Machine & Manufacturing 

 Andy Zelinski – Jarp Industries 

NTC Staff: Other 

18/48



 Jeff Block – Instructor 

 Mark Kelly – Instructor  

 Duane Yorde – Instructor  

 Greg Cisewski – Dean, School of Advanced Manufacturing and 
Transportation 

 Susan Clark – Administrative Assistant 

 Ashley Deaver – Center for Business & Industry 

 John Glynn – D.C. Everest High 
School Instructor 

 Stephanie Haka – Bureau of 
Apprenticeship 
 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

Discussion:  

 INDUSTRY TRENDS:  Craig Lange, Lange Machine, shared that it was exciting to see new products at the Machine 
Tool show in Chicago.  His company is 85% booked for the remainder of this year.  Marten Machine has added new 
CNC equipment and robots. Marten Machining has scheduled work through February of next year.  Andy Zelinksi, 
Jarp Industries, shared that the work load at Jarp is steady and strong but material is at a premium. Rich Nowak, 
Crystal Finishing, is having a productive year but are still short welders and machinists.  Craig Lang, Northwest 
Tool, is looking for machinists.  It was shared that companies are hiring recruiters for their own staff rather than 
through an employment company to try and keep their workforce replenished.  John Glynn, DC Everest High 
School, has 36 students in the technical education math class which is an indicator that there will be a larger 
number of students in other technical education classes.  Glynn is looking at two sections of machine tool.  A new 
class being offered next year, entitled STEM Robotics will have approximately 28 students.  The D.C. Everest School 
District passed a referendum to revamp the technical education areas of the high school adding more square 
footage.  Al Marten shared that new technology is creating interest in the industry.  Marten said that SPASH will 
have beginning, and advanced classes in machine tool classes which they have not had in several years.   

 ENROLLMENT REPORT: Mark Kelly reported that there are 12 first semester students, 6 third semester students 
and 3 fourth semester students.  Antigo has one first semester student and six second semester students along with 
four part-time students.  Phillips has three part-time students through a High School Pupil Grant.  The Machine Tool 
Apprenticeship program has 9 first semester, 9 third semester and 9 fifth semester students.  Volm Bag, Antigo, has 
five employees enrolled in an Introduction to Machine Tool class.  Stephanie Haka, Bureau of Apprenticeship, 
shared how Marten Machine has been using youth apprenticeship for several years with great results.  Also, 
students can now get credit for some youth apprenticeship hours on the job in their registered apprenticeship.  She 
reminded employers that an apprenticeship is 20% customizable to suit the company and they may be able to take 
advantage of the bridge from the youth apprenticeship requirements to registered apprenticeship.  Declining 
enrollments in area schools and the low unemployment rates are not helping student recruitment. 

 GRADUATE OUTCOME REPORT:  Duane Yorde reviewed the graduate report for 2017 graduates.  There were seven 
graduates from the one year program and seven graduates from the two year program. The results of the survey 
show that all the graduates are employed.  There was no wage information reported by the graduates   

 CLUB UPDATE:  Students attended the IMTS show in Chicago and were very impressed with the information they 
gathered.  The instructor mentioned to the group that this trip will be planned again in two years.  This year, the 
bus had extra seats available and NTC would like to open the trip to include employees from any businesses that 
would be interested in sending individuals.  Marten Machining said they would be interested in sending some 
employees with the group.  Al Marten stressed that collaboration between businesses is important in the industry.  

 CURRICULUM REVIEW:  Handouts were distributed showing the newly revised credit requirements for the 
program which changed from 68 to 60 credits for the two year degree.  Programming was moved to second 
semester and the Hydraulics and Metallurgy curriculum were incorporated into an Applied Physics class.  Credits 
were reconfigured to provide a more balanced program and give the first semester students a better chance for 
student success.     

 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT:  Jeff Block recapped last year’s capital requests which gave us three ProtoTRAK  mills which 
will be delivered shortly.  This will equip our lab with ten ProtoTRAK mills.  We have also received Zeiss measuring 
machine delivering in October with 25 software seats.   We have acquired a computer on wheels cart (COW) with 
18 laptops, which has been very useful for student especially for safety training.  The Mobile Manufacturing 
Trailer, which came out of our capital budget should be arriving around October 16th.  The 2019-2020 school year 
capital requests will focus on getting three ProtoTRAK mills and an ST10 HASS lathe at the Antigo Campus.  The 

19/48



mills being used at the Antigo Campus have a manual drawbar which is a safety issue.  We will be moving one of 
our manual CMM’s to the Phillips Campus with our acquisition of a Zeiss in the Wausau lab.  The Wausau Campus 
is looking to acquire two ProtoTRAK mills to replace two older Bridgeport mills and two manual lathes to replace 
worn equipment.  We did remove a VF1 and an ST10 from the AME lab and those will be placed in the Machine 
Tool lab.  As a result of updating our labs, four pieces of equipment were made available to area high schools 
through a lottery method.  The four pieces went to four different high schools for a dollar each.   

 MOBILE MANUFACTURING TRAILER:  We are outfitting a Mobile Manufacturing Trailer to get projects related to 
Machine Tool viewable to students at area schools.  When completely setup, the 53 foot semi-trailer will contain a 
24 foot square classroom in the center.  The trailer will contain two HASS mini mills and will be totally self-
sufficient with its own generator, compressor, and three phase power.  It is intended to go to area high schools, 
fairs, and other area events.  The trailer will be completely heated and air conditioned.  It is the intent to get high 
school faculty on board to use the trailer for three week periods of instruction during their class times.  Jeff Block is 
working with our dual credit partners to get the trailer scheduled out for this year.     

 BUSINESS & INDUSTRY AND CONTINUING EDUCATION:  Ashley Deaver shared handouts with the committee on 
upcoming training events.  The main topics employers are looking for included supervision training, new employee 
training and blue print reading.  The NTC FUSION training opportunities are currently underway for the Welding 
and Machine Tool areas which is giving employers the opportunity to purchase seats of training in an area of need 
for their company.   

 

20/48



 Board of Trustees Meetings/Upcoming Events - 2018-2019  Updated:  7/30/18  

 
Date 

 
Event 

D
o
u

g
la

s
 

F
a

ra
g

h
e

r 

T
o

m
 

F
e

lc
h
 

K
ri

s
ti
n

e
 

G
ilm

o
re

 

L
e

e
 

L
o
 

C
h
a

rl
ie

 

P
a

u
ls

o
n
 

P
a

u
l 

P
ro

u
lx

 

R
u
th

 

R
is

le
y
-

G
ra

y
 

D
a
le

 

S
m

it
h
 

M
a

ri
a
 

V
o

lp
e
 

2018           

July 9 Annual Organizational Meeting (Wausau) X X E X X X X X X 

July 12-14 WTC District Board Assn. Summer Meeting (Green Bay)      X    

Aug 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) X X X X E X X X X 

Sept 12 A Day for NTC Students (Medford)     X     

Sept 18 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau Campus) E X X E X X E X X 

Sept 26 A Day for NTC Students (Antigo)          

Oct 11-13 WTC District Board Assn. Fall Meeting (Appleton)      X    

Oct 23 NTC Board & NTC Foundation Joint Lunch (Wausau) 
Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

         

Oct 24-27 ACCT Leadership Congress (New York, New York)          

Nov 15 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          

Nov 29 Scholars & Donors Reception (3:30 – 5:30)          

Dec 4 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Dec 15 Mid-Winter Commencement (Grand Theatre)          

2019           

Jan 15 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Jan 16-18 WTC District Board Assn. Winter Meeting (Madison)          

Feb 12 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Feb 10-13 ACCT National Legislative Summit (Washington, D.C.)          

Mar 12 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Mar 13 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          

Apr 2 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Apr 11-13 WTC District Board Assn. Spring Meeting (Fond du Lac)          

TBD Scholars & Donors Reception (3:30 – 5:30)          

May 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

May 9 A Day for NTC Students (Wausau)          

May 18 Commencement (Wausau West Fieldhouse (9:00 – 12:00)          

June 11 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

June 12 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          

July 8 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
 

21/48



22/48



23/48



24/48



25/48



26/48



27/48



28/48



29/48



30/48



31/48



32/48



33/48



34/48



35/48



36/48



37/48



38/48



39/48



40/48



41/48



42/48



43/48



44/48



45/48



46/48



47/48



48/48


	NTC Board Agenda - 10.23.18
	Approval of minutes from September 18, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting 

	Approval of Tax Levy 2018-2019 – Roxanne Lutgen 

	Annual Purchasing List – Fiscal Year 2017-2018 

	New IT – Service Desk Technician Apprentice Program 

	New IT – Software Developer Apprentice Program  

	Designation of Assistant, Associate, and Deputy Directors 

	Receipts &amp; Expenditures 

	Personnel Changes 

	Grant Initiative Update  

	Advisory Meeting Minutes 

	Upcoming Meetings_Events 

	Good News 


